TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT OLIVE



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

204 Flanders-Drakestown Road P.O. Box 450 Budd Lake, NJ 07828 Phone: (973) 691-0900 Fax: (973) 691-7681 www.mtolivehealth.org



BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

WEDNESDAY JANUARY 17, 2018

Call to Order:	The January 17, 2018 Reorganization and Regular Meeting of the Board of Health was called to order at 6:34 PM by Colleen Labow. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited.
Open Public	
Meetings Act Announcement:	Michele Doucette: "According to the Open Public Meetings Act, adequate notice of this meeting has been given to the Daily Record. Notice has been posted in the Municipal Building, 204 Flanders-Drakestown Road, Mount Olive Township, New Jersey and notices were sent to those requesting the same."
Roll Call:	Present: Dr. Wallack, Dr. Abrams, Mark Kana and Colleen Labow.
	Absent: Dr. Ross, Anita Cooper and Dr. Miccio 6:39pm
	Colleen Labow also recognized Board of Health Secretary, Michele Doucette; Health Officer, Mr. Trevor Weigle and Attorney, Peter King
Minutes:	The minutes of the December 20, 2017 meeting were approved on a motion by Dr. Wallack and second by Dr. Abrams; all members present were in favor.
Connordonco	The following correspondence was advantualed
Correspondence:	The following correspondence was acknowledged:1. Memo from Director of Planning to H.O.; re: Oakwood Village Trash Enclosures.
	 Memo from H.O. to Business Administrator; re: November 2017 Major Activities.
Written Reports:	The Public Health Activities reports for December 2017 were approved on a motion by Dr. Wallack and second by Dr. Abrams; all present were in favor.
	The Board members commented on the format of the written reports and how easy it is to read. The entire packet was pointed out as being fantastic,

stream lined and nicely presented. Mrs. Labow asked for permission to share the packet with the Council members and Mr. Weigle said yes.

	The Board inquired about the hazardous algae bloom in Budd Lake. The Deputy Director of Health, Derrick Webb answered that there were no implications. He explained the State DEP took a sampling from only one location of the lake which does not represent the whole lake. The samples are coming back clean of any toxins and testing will continue.
	The board asked if there were currently any septic systems around the lake. Due to Colleen Labow's knowledge of the subject she answered there are no septic systems around the lake or on any connecting side roads. The houses have been connected to sewer and public water for many years to protect the lake.
	The board asked if motor boats were allowed on the lake. It was explained that motor boats do not go on the lake because they get tangled in the vegetation due to the lack of depth of the lake.
	The board asked if there were any fish in the lake. Derrick Webb pointed out that the Mayor had recently posted an ice fishing event on the lake showing big healthy fish being caught.
New Business:	None
Ordinance on First Reading:	None
Ordinance on Second Reading:	None
Resolutions:	2018-01, Reappointment of Board Secretary 2018-02, Reappointment of Registrar of Vital Statistics 2018-03, Reappointment of Health Officer 2018-04, Reappointment of Deputy Registrar 2018-05, Reappointment of Alternate Deputy Registrar 2018-06, Professional Services – Health Educator 2018-07, Professional Services – Board Attorney
Resolutions:	2018-02, Reappointment of Registrar of Vital Statistics 2018-03, Reappointment of Health Officer 2018-04, Reappointment of Deputy Registrar 2018-05, Reappointment of Alternate Deputy Registrar 2018-06, Professional Services – Health Educator
Resolutions: Unfinished Business:	2018-02, Reappointment of Registrar of Vital Statistics 2018-03, Reappointment of Health Officer 2018-04, Reappointment of Deputy Registrar 2018-05, Reappointment of Alternate Deputy Registrar 2018-06, Professional Services – Health Educator 2018-07, Professional Services – Board Attorney The Resolutions were moved by Dr. Abrams, seconded by Mr. Kana; all
	 2018-02, Reappointment of Registrar of Vital Statistics 2018-03, Reappointment of Health Officer 2018-04, Reappointment of Deputy Registrar 2018-05, Reappointment of Alternate Deputy Registrar 2018-06, Professional Services – Health Educator 2018-07, Professional Services – Board Attorney The Resolutions were moved by Dr. Abrams, seconded by Mr. Kana; all members present were in favor.

Public Portion:

None

Board Comments:The board thanked the Health Department for sending out the Flu status
report for New Jersey.Adjournment:The meeting was adjourned at 6:58 PM on a motion by Dr. Abrams and
second by Dr. Wallack; all members present were in favor.

Colleen Labow Chairman

I, Michele Doucette, Mount Olive Township Board of Health Secretary, do hereby certify that the foregoing Minutes are a true and correct copy of the Minutes approved at a legally convened meeting of the Mount Olive Township Board of Health duly held on April 18, 2018.

Michele Doucette Board of Health Secretary